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Place Directorate e Shetfield

Regeneration & Development Services . City Council

Howden House - 1 Union Street - Sheffield - S1 28H

Tel: 0114 2734188
Ref: DM/LB/MD/DP Date: 6 May, 2015

Office of H.M. Coroner
The Medico-Legal Centre
Watery Street

Sheffield

S3 7ET

Dear Sirs

Ahmad Khan (deceased)
Charles Street Car Park, (Q Park Ltd), 73 Charles Street, Sheffield

| refer to the Coroner’s Report in connection with the above case. | apologise for the
delayed response in this matter, which is down to an internal logging error.

On receipt of the Coroner’s report last year my enforcement team established that
there was no breach of planning control at the Q Park facility and that the building is
also compliant with the Building Regulations. This means that there is no formal action
that we can take in this case.

Nevertheless | have written to Q Park Ltd to suggest possible alterations to the
building to try and prevent something like this happening again. Officers have also
spoken to the Managing Director of Q Park, ||}l ir a bid to persuade them to
take action, although we cannot insist on this.

Whilst there is no obligation on the owner's to present a proposal to the Council to
better protect the parapet to the top deck of the car park | can confirm that the
Planning Service is open to working with the company to achieve a solution to the
problem should they chose to do so.

Yours faithfully

Interim Head of Planning

Large print vefsions of this letter are available by
telephoning (0114) 273 4791






